s 9(2)(a)

=R e e e ey
From: s 9(2)a) @tcil.colhz>
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2015 2:54 p.m.
To: AJ Millward; §9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: Hey [UNCLASSIFIED]

Sounds good

From: Al Millward [mailto:Al.Millward @mbie govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2015 2:51 p.m.

To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Hey {UNCLASSIFIED]

| am sure we will be chatting soon....

Totally keen to catch up with you both either up there or down here. If | co\m/e_-up t wiltlet you knog,

), Y ¥ b

From: s 9(2)(a) @tcll.co.nz

| Sent: Friday, 5 June 2015 1:57 p.m.

| To: AJ Millward; § 9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Hey [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi AJ glad to see where you have settled rc_'gardm

Sent from my Sony Xperia“%é:tp.hone

— SO ot -
Hello a;xg-&gtwipe fo the dark(side
Keen .to- catch .up next ﬁmcb arp in town or your up in Auckland
Have a good we\ekleﬁd |
. 9‘(2{{?/)\ | 0!

Sent fr;:.m my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

--— AJ Millward wrote ----

s 9(2)a)

Just checking in. Please let ** know where | am too as he is quite keen on paddling when he comes down.
How are you?

AS Millward
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Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

meiG 85 9(2)(B;

(ll)Secunty Team Meeting
PNHQ )

Thu 6/08/2015 10:00 a.m.
Thu 6/08/2015 11:00 a.m.
Tentative

(none)

s9(2)a)
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Sent: Monday, 22 June 2015 852 am.

Subject: RE?;;'; (2)(B)(ii)security Team [UNCLASSIFIED)]

Thanks mate and note the condition

From:| ' | @mbie.govt.nz)
Sent: Monday 22 June 2015 8:46 a.m.
To:s9(2)(@)" =

Subject: RE:¢ s (2)(b)(||)5ecunty Team {UNCLASSIFIED])
Mornings %2Ka) O L

Yes enjoying the quieter winter months! Attached is our early view of wh;at permlts may ?ahwu‘cq Eetiwty this
coming summer based on work programme obligations, ob\um.l'aly tﬁﬁ mdy change as w\e get clc}sér to the summer
and things take shape. Please keep this confidential. )

From:s9(2)(a) ==

Sent: Monday, 22 Junez “ﬁ-; :39:am.
To:[s9(2)@)” '
Subject: RE: s<9(2'

B Y Team uncLAssmEo]
Thanks wsil c{cr hope all iswell K

Hey do'you hﬂve one of_thpsg @apé’\aéaiﬁn — it was super helpful

Cheers

F(‘d{ S 9(2)/
Sent M,anday, 22 June 2015 8:37 a.m.
To' s'ﬁ(zﬂar Rz

Morning fie%8

Sorry for the delay in responding to you, no need for a separate meeting at this early point ahead of the
season. Just invite Stuart Brodie (the new Policy Director) and myself along to the one you are organising with
police.

Thanks

11






s9(2)a)

Subject: MeG & 9(2)(b)(ii) Becurity Team Meeting
Location: PNHQ

Start: Wed 5/08/2015 10:00 a.m.

End: Wed 5/08/2015 11.00 a.m.

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: s 9(2)(a)

Higuys| § | has a conflict on Thursday now with an all-day meeting, so we have reschedulgéd\for the Wedngsqay =,
please let me know if the time works for all

Thanks

s 9(2)(a)

13
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From: 5§ 9(2)(a) BTN __ _ @tcil.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2015 10:16 a.m.
To:| s 9(2)(a)

Subject: s 9(2)(b)(t|)3ecurity Team

Hi[ s lhope all is well—hey | have been tasked with getting together key Wellington people to meet the %!
5 9(2)(b)(li}Secunty team.

I have a MEJIG meeting booked for Thursday 6 August at 10am but wondered if we should have the MBIE guys at
this meeting or meet separately

Could you please glve me some direction — the guys will be in Wellington Wednesday and Thursday and being

Thanks and 1| hope all is well

& 92Ka)

L

s92a) s92)a)
| _

PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealan
www.teil €002

THOMPSON + CLARK
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clients only and their authoufed) eye'\e.r’!;*’m Unauthorised pogseshpr, w0pying=of distilbution may make offenders subject ta legal action )
relating to offences regarmnljh um‘ad\‘u pogsession of unauthereed Wiy rh@t\qn and/or Intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient
of this pub ication, gr {@ot h\\e autfipfisation from TKN. Wer Qa' received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
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From: s9(2)(a) ~ @tcilconz>

Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2015 10:03 a.m.

To: s9(2)a) s 9(2)(a) " @police.govt.nz); Stuart Brodie; $ 9(2)(a)
s9(2)a) ~ @policegovt.nz; Josh Adams

Cc: s 9(2)(@@) )@police.govtnz, §9(2)(a) ]

Subject: RE: MEJIG Catch up Tuesday 8 [UNCLASSIFIED]

Great news and no worries |8 | — §8@i@my office manager can provide this along with the terms of reference for
TOG's - Andrew Annakin spoke to the group last year as well

Thanks

& TKa)

From: s 9(2)(a) '@mbie.govt.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2015 9:48 AM -

To: §9(2)(@)" % : @tcilicolnz>; § 9(2)(a) K_\\\"(/) N
NGNS

$9(2)(a) @nolice. go!_fgn 2>; Stuart Brodie <Stuart. Bro:_i:_g@t_qbug govtnz>; § 9(;}@,1
s 9(2)(a) @police.govt:nz>5 9(2)(a) ice govtnz;

Cei™ ‘@police.govt.nz; § 9(2)(a) L i
Subject: RE: MEJIG Catch up Tuesday 8 [UNCLASSIFIEQ N

Morning £52X8

| have just spoken with §9@)@land we will glign with Police a'n?nome 1o the TOGS meeting in the afternoon.
Willit be possible to get an attendaﬂce list for the TOGS me&hng as there are a few new industry operators who
have not undertaken offshore asctiwtles in NZ yet, which.we are keen to get information to.

Kind regards
s

s 92

EXPLORATION GEOLOG(ST

New Zealand Pétroleum & Minerals - Energy & Resource Markets
Ministry of Blsiness; Innovation & Employment

ESR)@) @mbie govtnz | Telephone: {INSS)E)IN | Mobile; 5 92)@)
15'Stolif St, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140.
wWWW.nzpam.govt.nz

8
W NEW ZEALAND
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From: §9(2)@)" ey ~ @tcil.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2015 10:47 a.m.

To:s9(2)a) ,;;@mlkmm.nz), Stuart Brodie; 8 9(2)(a) !

§9(2)(a) @police.govtnz; [
Cc-sg(z)(a) @police.govt.nz; §9(2)(a) 5

Hi guys firstly thanks for your time the other week with thg'*® team - they were certainly impressed at the
Governments preparedness with ##¥lsaying it was one of the best he had seen in the 25 years of working for F%#%

11

We have are Tarankai Oil & Gas Security group meeting at the Bunker with s 9(2)(a) | on Tuesday 8 September and
apart from the normal people attending §9(2)(a)" ", 8 9(2)(b)(ii)" " manager frqrp&ngapore is
coming as is $ 9(2)(a) | global security manager exploration from ‘m’ﬂcommg from { IoX i

Its 5 9(2)(a) first time in NZ and | was wondering if we could catch up in the sameway we (‘ngt lhe'm t I knaw)
these guys will want to try and meet up and thought | would feel it out wutjayqu guysf _ -
Let me know if either the morning of the 8 September works or as ag ql].e;na‘lkveﬂou could attqnd the T0Gs

meeting at 2.30pm after the Bunker tour and talk. It will be held aﬁma(dsat"ﬂ»mpﬁ}cg in. tqwmand is chaired by
Insp 5§ 9(2)(a) | - we will have the entire industry there and ‘hhay \A;lll be dlscussmg {he wQustrjes activities over

the next 6 months.

‘Thanks and trying to be as efficient as we can wi is!

Regards

s 9(2)(a)

%B:g 175, :mmw NSMC UV 5%, va\ZemanG
m:,lw lefl.co.nz

THOMPSON « GLA

HVESTIBATIONS

© Copyright TCIL, :ﬁ.h. ~—

WARNING. Upaix r’*qn\rq,fo Mg, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment s strictly prohibited, 1t s restncted 10 approved TCIL
clients onlyang) thajrs 9L‘{'|orlse1 renresent.ahves Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offencers subject to legal acton
re:azma;tw"‘e‘qes redusding unlawful possession of unauthcrized informaticn and/or intellectual property. If you are not the Intended redplent
of fig pIJ‘HJﬂ!\n, or d2 not have authorisation from TCIL to view it, or Fave received this publication ir error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
coi<y (h\S p]hr'}cah'fn or any of its contents, TCIL has fo mare authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to

thisomessay dence

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
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prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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From: s9(2)@ 'L’ 9(2)(@j@tcil.co.nz3

Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2015 11:56 a.m.

To: [ s9(2)(@)

Cc: s9(2)a)

Subject: RE: MBEJIG Catch up Tuesday 8 [UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Terms of Reference August 2014.pdf; Togs Attendance List Septembert 15.pdf
HifS

List of delegates is attached, as well as the Terms of Reference.

Kind regards

s 9(2)(a) )
Office Manager _ — _
/ MOBILE | s 9(2)(a)
POSTAL PR SO 7, FIHTY, e 72, e Zeard 0
| WEBSITE www.tcil.co.n

THOMPSON-+CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS ™

© Copyright TCIL 2007. : \

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disciosure or distribytirif thi dpcument or attacament 1§ sq\,.hu Qrkh\t{l‘pa It is restricted to approved TCIL
clients only and their authorised representatives. l,bﬁ.et‘-‘\oﬂeen passhssion, copylng or ghsEAbytighinay make offenders subject to legal action
relating Lo offences regarding untawful possessipmgiumanthan€rinformation and/ck iffelediuahgyperty. If you are not the Intended reciplent
of this publication, or do rot have authorisariger o TCIL 20, ViEWw it, or have raeeivey !{'ls;m\itgt’!’ﬁn In error, you must not peruse. use, pass or
cepy this publicabon or ary ol its conteats [CTt 'F\a "q mare authorty than ‘ o\hh.}ary private citizen or company to require a reply to

this correspondence.

From: )& / s 9(2)(a) \;\ J@mbie.govt.nz]

Sent:. Y, August 20 48 AM

To: S9R)a)" R 7 @police.govt.nz); Stuart Brodieg9(2)(@)" D
s 9(2)(a) l@police,gc ‘nz, Josh Adams

Cc: 5 9(2)(a) . @police.90 -nﬁss(zxa)

Subject: up Tuesday 8 [UNCLASSIFIED]

Mommg'?""

Iham mst spoken with $92Ka) and we will align with Police and come to the TOGS meeting in the afternoon.
WillTt be possible to get an attendance list for the TOGS meeting as there are a few new industry operators who
have not undertaken offshore activities in NZ yet, which we are keen to get information to.

Kind regards
s

"s9(2)a)
EXPLORATION GEOLOGIST

New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals - Energy & Resource Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

22



[[59(2)(a)"|@mbie.govt.nz | Telephone: HIS9(2)(@) | | Mobile: +64 (0)§
!' 15 Stout St, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140.
www.nzpam.govt.nz

]
NEW ZEALAND

From: 5 9(2)(a) - @tcil.co.nz ) > |\

Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2015 10:47 a.m.

To: §9(2)(a) @police.govt.nz); Stuart Brodie; 5 9(2)(a) /(-,‘)

s 9(2)(a) I@police.qgovt. nz; 'S 8(2)(a) "

Ccs 9(2)(a) |@police.govt.nz; $9(2)(a)
Subject: MEJIG Catch up Tuesday 8

Hi guys firstly thanks for your time the other week with( t’he@tgam they werecertaigty-ifnpressed at the
Governments preparedness with * saying it was ope tﬂ the best he had seen in the 25years of working for %
5 9(2)(b)(i)

We have are Tarankai Oil & Gas Security'\g oup meetmg at the Bunker with §§(2)(a) on Tuesday 8 September and
apart from the normal people attendings Q12)( ‘B QW@\\V manager from Singapore is
coming as is s 8(2)(a) gl‘abal sec«.mty manager explomnan froms 9(2)(b)(ii) f

—

Its 92Ka) s first time ip -NZ'Q‘@# _l_waswonderlng if we qbuld_;catch up in the same way we met the ****team. | know
these guys will want _th-_t_rv and meet up ag,d.tl";uygfh_f\! would feel it out with you guys?

Let me know: nf eltﬁer fhe morning of the 8 Septémber works or as an alternative you could attend the TOGS
meetjng at 2.3Qpm after the Bunkeg tour and talk. it will be held afterwards at %88 office in town and is chaired by
Insp _s\Q(Q-)QbV - we will ha&the tire industry there and they will be discussing the industries activities over

the next:6months. x
Thanks and trying to be as efficient as we can with this!

Regard

iR
$9(2)(a) T——

PO Box 301775, Albany. NSMC 0752, New Zealand
Www xCl .GO.n2

THOMPSON +CLARK

IRVESTIGATIONS ™

@© Copyright TCIL 2013.
WARNING. Unautharised capying, disclosure or distribution of ths document or attachment is sirictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL
clients only and their authonsed representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action

3



relating [0 offences regarding uniawful possession of upauthorized information and/or intefiectual property. If you are not the intended recipient
of this publication, or do not have authonsation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company ta require a reply to
this correspondence

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opmlons expressed in thls message are not necessanly those of the Mmlstry of Busmess Innovatlon
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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Taranaki Oil & Gas Security Working Group (TOGS)

1.1

1.2
1.3

1.4

2.2

TERMS OF REFERENCE
Purpose

To provide a consultative forum that can effectively provide advice on
current, future and direction of Oil and Gas Security within New
Zealand.

To provide advice, support on individual operators capabilities and
response.

To establish and maintain robust relationships between the memhers of
the group. _

To enable a two-way information ‘sharing between mamhers of the
group for it to understand situatiohal awareness Qf/t;tmtlas +within the
industry and region.

Membership

Memberstﬁp ofthe droup is open o those who have a lead role! in the
industry #n-the- Taranaki. area." Each member should provide one
representativé from their organisation to attend meetings and are able
fo-pravide a proxy jf they are unable to attend.

New Plymouth Pohce

Thompson and Clark

Port Taranaki

Anadarke New Zealand

Dtigin.Energy

Shelt Todd Oil Services
WE

Todd Energy

Helicopters New Zealand*

New Plymouth Airport*

Kea Petroleum

Greymouth Petroleum

TAG Qil

oMV

NZ Energy

Methanex

NZOG

NZEC

! Lead role definition — member is involved with survey, extraction or storage of O & G.
Does not include support agencies or contractors {o companies



3.2
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4.1

4.2

5.1

Thompson and Clark Role

Prepare agenda and issue notices for the meetings ensuring
documentation for discussion or comment are attached to the agenda.

Distribute agenda prior to the meeting.

Take notes at proceedings.

Preparation of minutes of meetings for circulation to members.
Functions |

At each meeting there would be standard agenda-items consisting ‘of:

e Apologies '

o |ssues arising

e Overview of current activities. (rouhd table)
A _

General busines

Meetings q

e The group hasagreed to hold three meetings a year.

o Locationtobe advised prior to meeting

* Non -~ members may be invited to join Group meetings on a one-
off basls to aid diseussion of a particular topic, for example, as
speakers, observers or.invited guests.

Sharing information’

o |t is.each members responsibility to make it clear where a matter
shall’ remain’ confidential and not for discussion outside the
group.

« 'When sharing documents, members should make it clear if there
is'a restriction as to:

o Copyright / use of contents
o Further circulation of documents

Quorum

If unable to attend, members may nominate another representative
from the organisation to attend. A quorum of 10 is required for the
meeting to proceed.

Terms of Reference

Terms of reference would be reviewed on a yearly basis as from
February 2014 as to its relevance and value.



‘s 9(2)(a)

ﬂ

Subject: FW: Taranaki Qil & Gas Security group meeting (TOGS)
Location: NCMC (The Bunker), 70 - 84 Lambton Quay, Wellington
Start: Tue 8/09/2015 2:30 p.m.

End: Tue 8/09/2015 4.00 p.m.

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: 59(2)(a)

Hi Josh, sorry | had your incorrect email address so am resending this.

Regards
5 9(2)a)

---—Qriginal Appointment-----

From: 5 9(2)(a)

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 12:06 PM
TO:SQ(Z)(a) ] _ ; stuart.Drod '|_?l.,|_;:,
s 9(2)(a) @police.govt.nz; |5 8(2)(@); s 82)E
josh.adams@mbie.govt.nz

is 9(2) \
@t:;l.cn.nz ;
Subject: Taranaki Oil & Gas Securily group meeting (TOGS)

When: Tuesday, September 8, 2015.2:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC+12: 00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where: NCMC (The Bunker), 70 84.tambton Quay, Wellington

goviin

Hiall

The venue for the TOGS meeting has been confirmed. Itis to be held at NCMC, 70 — 84 Lambton Quay from 2.30pm
to 4.00pm on Tuesday 8 Septembe'r' Many thanks for your help 5%2)@lin organising this. When you arrive please
contact 292X on QQ(Z)@)‘ as he will have to take you through to the NCMC. Please aim to arrive at around
2.20pm as you will heedto sign in.

Attached 's a'copy of the agenda, together with the minutes from the previous meeting. If you have any queries,
please don't hesitate to contact me.

Kind-régards

s 9(2)(a)

Office Manager $9(2)(@)
PO Box 301775, Abany, NoMC D752, New Zealand
www, il op.0z
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Taranaki Oil & Gas Security Working Group

Tuesday 8 September 2015
1430 - 1600hrs (approx.)

National Crisis Management Centre (Bunker),
70 - 84 Lambton Quay, Wellington

Agenda
% 1430 - 1445 5 9(2)a) Weleome/and housekeepf%
< 1445 - 1455 Inspector § 9(25@) N} “introductiomand gny pgints of business
(Area Commander,
Taranaki)
% 1455-1500 59(2)@) ) Approval of minutes from last meeting
« 15001545 All Introductions and updates from attendees on
current projects and any upcoming projects
until 2016 (5mins/company)
& 1545 - 1555 All Any other business

% 1555-1600 s 9(2)Xa) Round up, actions and next meeting date.



From:  9(2)(a) e evilconz>

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2015 3:21 p.m.

To: s9(2)@a /
Subject: ) Question? \% (J)
Attachments: : !

r MOBILL
/ PHONE
FAX
I POSTAL
f WEBSITE

THOMPSO

IRVESTIGATIONS

© Copynaht TCIL
WARNING. Linzg
clients on d



From: 5 9(2)(a) s ) @tcil.co.nz
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2015 12:34 p.m.
To: s 9(2)(a)

Subject: Josh Adams

'S | you asked to add Josh Adams onto the attendee list for the TOGS meeting next week. Could you
confirm his email address with me please so that | can send him an invite.

Thanks.

glce Eanager

MOBILE
POSTAL
WEBSITE viww_ici co.

THOMPSON+CLARK <>
O ©@

INVESTIGATIONS ™ |

@© Copynght TCIL 2007.
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this cocum
cllents only and thelr authorised representatives. Unauthonsed posse!

ralating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized infos
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to it, o
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no j

this corespondance. X
§< @\

ed Wwapproved TCIL
(L3 Lo tegat action
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not peruse, use, pass of




-~ s9(2)a)

5 e e —— e e e e e e

Subject: FW: TOGS meeting

Location: Walk through at NCMC (Bunker), 70-84 Lambton Quay / followed by TOGS meeting
- venue to be confirmed.

Start. Tue 8/09/2015 1:00 p.m.

End: Tue 8/09/2015 4:00 p.m.

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: s 9(2)(a)

Hi| s

$9@¥Imentioned that you would like to participate in the walk through and presentatien at the Bunker priorto the
TOGS meeting. | didn’t get back to you as we had reached our maximym quota for the walk through and hjust
needed to confirm these numbers before letting you know either way.-Dne of our attendees hasdedlined this
morning so we would be able to offer you his place. Could yod confirm that you are still/ifterasted: Below is the
initial invitation and information you will need for the day, aswell asan attached/'nfz)(maﬁnn- email and agenda (this
agenda is different to the one you received previousy as the priorone didn’t have the walk through/presentation
information on it). o

Could you confirm your attendance as | ?etp:pass this information onte the NCMC.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me'if ypu Raye ény queries.
Kind regards
89(2)(a)

----- O@Inal Appointment-----
) From{§9(2)a)7 . P
- Sent: Tuesday, September 1,201512;11 PM -
To: §9(2)@)" VA @anadarko.com); §8(2)(a) _ ;
S'9(2){a) = I@omvcom; | ~___ @originenergy.com;au’ys 9(2)(a)
\:s 82)a) .\ *sawD@statoil.com S 92)a)statoll.com; s 9(2)(a)

s9(2)(a) @dpmegavtnz; s 9(2)(a) @tail.co.nz)
SUB%act’ P%??T GS meeting

whmﬁTuesd&, September 8, 2015 1:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
whel'm Walk through at NCMC (Bunker), 70-84 Lambton Quay / followed by TOGS meeting - venue to be confirmed.

4

Hi all

a)

A’

Attached is an information email from the NCMC regarding the walk through/presentation, please have a read
through it prior to the walk through/ presentation just so you are aware of the protocol once inside the NCMC. The
. National Crisis Management Centre (NCMC) is located in the Executive Wing of the New Zealand Parliament
““_Buildings (sub-basement of the Beehive). The Ministry of Civil Defence and Emergency Management (MCDEM) is
“located across the road from the NCMC in Bowen House, and this is where you are to meet prior to the walk

/
f

1



' /‘ Subject: TOGS meeting
%5

¥

L

throug)‘h(gresentation where you will be escorted across to the NCMC. They are situated at Level 17, Bowen House,
‘q{a;lfament Buildings. Please arrive 10 minutes early to aliow for sign in.

ffi\égse note that the venue for the TOGS meeting has now been confirmed. itis also going to be held at the NCMC
(Bunker) and will follow straight on from the walk through/presentation at 2.30pm. §9(2)(a) |, NZ Police has
organjsed this for us so if you have any queries on the day or need directions to the meeting room please contact
s52)@) directly on/T S 9(2)(@) " As you will already have signed in at the NCMC for the walk through/presentation
there will be no further need to sign in for the meeting.

| {téve also attached a copy of the agenda for the day, and for ease of reference there is also another copy of the
rinutes of the last meeting. Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. | hope you
ill enjoy the day.

Jf Kmh.regards

s 9(2)(a)
Office Manager
/ 1" Ay I 3
PO Box 30!7‘§, ?l‘rg}-!al’:'mc 0751 Hew Z=aland
www tcll.co.nz - -

7
X

\ NCMC
/ Infolmation em...

\
/

© Copyright TCIL 2007 he .

WARNING Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribiution of this doc to) dtacnment Is stnctly RraxibitedTe~g prstricted to approved

TCIL clients only and thelr authorised representatives. Unaythrtied po 7/ copying or dist_ributl'lgf\',wb\' doale offenders subject to legal

action relating to offences regarding unlawful possession:Sfcinabihilyrized information and/oriﬁt{?&cﬂia\:{kw. 1f you are not the intended
| retipient of this publication, or do not have authonsatGn oi TCIL Jo view i, or have recalyeq B, pebAca¥tin in er-or, you must not peruse,
L ruse, pf-.\ or copy this pubjication or any of ts corfes. ICN, Pawré Tiore authanty Harrtha ofel ohbdary private citizen or company to
Aireq yfe a reply to this correspondence

g oﬁg{néi Appointment----

{ From:S9(2f(a)
g}.Sent: Tuesday, Augu:
To:s 9(2)(_3)

dpolice.

4, 2015 3:50 PM :
A ' \@anadarko.com); § 9(2)(a)

;u
’

.com;‘Natex; s 9(2)(a) . | [ am;
T : @statoil.corms hevron.coms 9(2)(a) s@nzog.com; 59(2Xa)
‘c @omv.coms 9(2)(a) Rwoodside.comialfs 8(2)(a) @dpmc.g r
/Cc: 5 9(2)(a) dstatoilicom ¥2Xstatoil.com; cameron.madawick@pepanz.com

When: Tuesday, September 8, 2015 1:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
| Where: Walk through at NCMC (Bunker), 70-84 Lambton Quay / followed by TOGS meeting - venue to be confirmed.

\
Hi all

Following on from my email of 29 July, here is your calendar invite for the NCMC walk through, presentation and
TOGS meeting to be held on Tuesday 8 September. Just a reminder —§ 9(2)(a) ', Operations Manager for the
N National Security Systems Directorate for the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet will be hosting the
. s .presentation on New Zealand’s National Security System. His presentation will cover :
il . 5
-



s New Zealand’s approach to national security

o Perspective: a New Zealand definition

o The Risk-scape

o Objectives

o Principles

= The Domestic and External security Coordination System {DESC)
= How it works in crisis

The initial schedule is that the walk through and presentation will take place from 1pm to 2pm at the NCMC (the
bunker) premises. The TOGS group will then move to a different venue where the meeting will proceed for the
afternoon. This venue is still to be confirmed.

Please could you confirm your attendance and supply me with the names of any other seniormanagers/CEO’s
within your organisation who you feel would benefit from the afternoon’s presentation and mgetmg and ) will
forward them an invite. 7
Your prompt response would be greatly appreciated so that numbers can be passed\over to the organiseté,éf‘t-b\&- '
walk through at the NCMC. A ik

Kind regards

s 9(2)(a)
Office Manager

(PDF |
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Taranaki Oil & Gas Security Working Group

Tuesday 8 September 2015
1300 - 1600hrs (approx.)

National Crisis Management Centre (Bunker),
70 - 84 Lambton Quay, Wellington

Agenda
< 1300-1330 $9(2)@) NSS Presentation _ ;
New Zealdnd’s approach to nati'cpaj é;}fﬁy
o Perspective: a New Zealand definition
Q" The Risk-scape
. Objectives
o’ Principles ~._
The Domestic and External security Coordination
System (DESC)
o (How.it works in crisis
4 1330 - 14,16 Qa k through NCMC and brief presentation from
MCDEM (Ministry of Civil Defence & Emergency
Management)
%1415 - 143 Break/move to meeting room
o Q -1445. V' §9(2)(a) - Welcome and housekeeping
¢, 1445-1455 Inspector s 9(2)(a) Introduction and any points of business
(Area Commander,
Taranaki)
< 1455-1500 s 9(2)(a) Approval of minutes from last meeting
< 1500-1545 All Introductions and updates from attendees on
current projects and any upcoming projects until
2016 {Smins/company)
% 1545-1555 All Any other business

&

» 1555-1600 s9(2)a) Round up, actions and next meeting date.



Meeting of the Taranaki Oil & Gas
Security Working Group (TOGS)

Tuesday 17 March 2015
1300 - 1530hrs
Board Room, Methanex, 409 Main Road North, Motunui, New leouth
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From: s9(2)a) !9(2)(8!.@tal .co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2015 11:06 a.m.
To: s9(2)a) |

Subject: TOGS meeting - 8 September 2015

Hi| s

| have had another attendee decline the walk through/presentation this morning. Would Stuart like to join the
group? If so, | will send him an invite.

Cheers,
s 9(2)(a)
Office Manager " e =
s 9(2)(a) |
mn‘h 01775, ATOSTY. NOHC U757, 10w ceduand

www.tcil co nz

THOMPSON +CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS '™
© Copyright TCIL 2007. y B R T
WARNING. Unauthonised copying, disclosure or distribution oLiR&. roumu( ber attachment is strictty t; h . {ths restricted to approved TCIL
clients only and their authorised representatives. Unauthopéed Pogshesion, tapymg or dxsmbu[vﬂg Ay 'gfighders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding uniawful possesston of )ﬂ)u‘lhm-{;ed Ynfprmation andfor mtgugmgl‘imgﬂn M4ou are not the intended reciplent
of this publicaton, or do not have autyorisation frogh (Ci, 'oyléu 1/0r have received o, hlr ‘fh.e-' Or, yOu must not peruse, use, pass of
copy this publication o any of its contents. TQH Nady 1:[ ,STIF"!E Eu.ﬂorty than tkat g ke citizen or company to require a reply to
this correspondence



Corez Burgess

From: s 9(2)(a) BA J@fcil.coinz>

Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2015 2:57 p.m.

To: josh.adams@mbie.govt.nz;| s 9(2)(a) %, Stuart Brodie
Cc s 9(2)(a)

Subject: Catch Up

Attachments: Terms of Reference August 2014.pdf

Hil s |, Stuart and Josh — thanks for coming to TOGS this week and although we didn’t have much time to talk it was
great to see you there.

TOGS was an idea of mine and is chaired by the local Taranaki Police Commander. We meete‘lther quarterly or every.
6 months and we have been going for about 2 years. Meetings are normally in New. mvmaum‘am‘ we normallyhave
a guest speaker. | have attached the groups terms of reference (2 pages!) for your lnformgt‘on and | thrglut wnuld

be certainly beneficial if| s ' or one of the team attended when we met W\

Josh apart from hearing you love your skiing like | do we haven’t had'a chance toformally meet. and I was Wondering
if we could grab a coffee and a catch up the next time | amin town" ; ;

Speak soon and regards

iy

so@@
s 9(2)(a)

“FO Box 301775, A[lr\é-'\u. MY 2, New Zealant
www.tcil, QAT

THOMPSON: CLARK

tHVESTIQAT]
6] Copgnght l*il..‘w.li
WARNING. quul\r*.ec Copy ng, oisctkue te. d of this document or attachment 1s strictly prohibited It §s restncted to approved TCIL
clients onl} aP\d teir authorised rgpesent ;. Boddthonses possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to fagal acton

relating to oM¥énces regarding emiyw{i\ P \‘f%vo”r of unauthonzed information and/or intellectual property. | you are not the intendad rscipient
of this publication, or do nof hdve auborsitin from TCIL Lo view it, or have recelved this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass of
copy Lhis publication ogagy (;f \;a cor ,Oe‘\.r TCIL Pas no more authority than that of an ordinary private gtizen or company to require a reply o
this ¢erresponde



Taranaki Oil & Gas Security Working Group (TOGS)

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

TERMS OF REFERENCE

Purpose

To provide a consultative forum that can effectively provide advice on
current, future and direction of Oil and Gas Security within New
Zealand.

To provide advice, support on individual operatofs capabilities.an
response. Z&

To establish and maintain robust relationships between the members of
the group.

To enable a fwo-way informatién rrg between _mfbm.bers' of the
group for it to understand sitdational awareness of agtivities within the
industry and region. |

Membership

Memberghip of the group is open-to these who have a lead role! in the
industry in—the Taranaki- area. \Each member should provide one
representafive from their organisation to attend meetings and are able
fo provide a proxy if they are unable to attend.

New Plymouth %iqe
Thompson and Clark
Port Taranaki
Anadatko New Zealand
Origin Epergy

Shell Todd Oil Services
AWE

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
Does not include support agencies or contractors to companies



3.2
3.3

34

4.1

4.2

4.3

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
Functions

At each meeting there would be standard age_hdé-items consisting of:
Apologies

Issues arising

Overview of current activities (Tound table)
General business

Meetings
» The group has agreed to hold.thfee meetings a year.
» Locationto be advised priorto meefing
* Non-—rembers may be invitéd to join Group meetings on a one-
off bagis to aid discussion pf a particular topic, for example, as
speakers, ?Kvens"or invited guests.

Sharing information
e It is.each members responsibility to make it clear where a matter
shall\.remain confidential and not for discussion outside the
goup
When sharing documents, members should make it clear if there
is a restriction as to:
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



L _s%@@

From: s9a) = @tcilconzy
Sent: Monday, 21 September 2015 1:27 p.m.

To: L 39(2)(3) j

Cc s 9(2)(3) ~ )@stos.co.nz

Subject: RE: S g(g)(t_j)_(l_l); ~ Question?

Hi['s | canyou give me a bell when you are free please on/ §9(2)(@) -1 just wanted to follow up on this and your
chat with $ 9(2)(a) from {8

Thanks

s 9(2)(@)

From:s9(2)(a)

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2015 3:21 PM

To: | s9(2)a)  @mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: s 9(2)(b)(ii)  Question?.

Hi S| hope all's well ~ hey just a quick question and clariﬁ%@h wffh regard tq the §'9

1) Thes 9(2)(b)(|i) can’t apply for a mterferen'ce zo;\'e but the s 1&(@}\\ ("7 ik s SRl

Sl v K
2) But mterference would appw urgkriﬁe ‘act. N
B J 'LM5237809.html

Could you let me know.If tﬂlgif‘s-_eqtr‘ét!t -lalso bglieﬁﬁf-@ire within the 12nm all New Zealand law applies

Cheers

s 9(2)@\" I o

57
lp
XA ,Iﬁmy, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
yav\w(clcenz

mwsomcLARK

© Copynght TCIL 2013,

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disdosure or distribution of this docurment or attachment is strictly prohibited. Itis restricted to approved TCIL
clients only and their authorised representatives. Unautharised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal acton
relating to offences regarding unla~ful possesslon of unauthcrized information and/or intellectual prope-ty. If you are not the intended reapient
of this publcahon, or do not have authonsation from TCIL to view it, or have recewved this publication In error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authorty than that of an ordinary private cluzen or company to reqvire a reply to
this correspondence




comyj F¥@statoilicom; Stuart Brodie;
@) @palicegovtnz Josh Adams

3

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:
150317.pdf, Welcome%20t0%20the%20NCM
Systems Brief.ppt

Hi all &
Pleased to hear the meeting went well and that everyone e presentatiof @ hrough at the

Bunker.

| have attached the minutes of the meeting. Als led are them g‘\he'ﬂ March meeting with two small
presentation. ‘
Kind regards %

MOBILE

POSTAL
WERSTTE

INVESTIGATIONS. "

$ 7ing disclosure or distribubion of this document or attachment is stiictly prohibited. 1t is restacted to approved TCIL
dythorised representatives. Unauthonsed possessian, copying or distnbution may make offenders subject to legai action
garding unlawful pessession of unauthorized Information and/or Intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient
, Or do aot nave authonsation from TCIL to view It, or have received this publication In error, you must not peruse, use, pass or



Meeting of the Taranaki Oil & Gas
Security Working Group (TOGS)

Tuesday 8 September 2015
1445 - 1545hrs

National Crisis Management Centre,
70 - 84 Lambton Quay, Wellington
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[ see)

From: s 9(2)a) ~l@tcil.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday. 10 September 2015 3:00 p.m.

To: s9(2)(@)

Subject: FW: Catch Up

Attachments: Terms of Reference August 2014.pdf

1’87 for some reason | am getting a bounce back from Josh’s email — could you confirm it please, | have
josh.adams@mbie.govt.nz

Cheers

S0 \
[ N\ i

From: §9(2)(a) } A\ D=
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2015 2:57 PM . =
To: 'josh.adams@mbie.govt.nz' <josh.adams@mbie.govt.nz> ( @Rﬂé}) F:@mb_&.gg’ vhiiz>; Stuart
Brodie <Stuart.Brodie@mbie.govt.nz> £AANNRN
cas9Na) s @cicon SO adl)

Subject: Catch Up o~ \\W/ NN A

Hi[ 8|, Stuart and Josh - thanks for coming to TGG§ week and althgugh m dldn’t have much time to talk it was
great to see you there. P

TOGS was an idea of mine and is chai {éd bytbaiocal Taranaki. Pohcatominander We meet either quarterly or every
6 months and we have been gqmgfor abpqti years. Meetings are_normally in New Plymouth and we normally have
a guest speaker. | have attached the, groups terms of refere Cg (2 pages!) for your information and | think it would
be certainly beneficial jﬂe\‘umr[e,of the team atten&ed when we met.

Josh apart from hearmgynp !ove your skung!lkel t-.to We haven’t had a chance to formally meet and | was wondering
if we couldgrah a cuffee and a catch up the next"time | am in town?

Spea ksoq_ﬂ'_and-fegards
!m
59(2)(a) ( ¥
§9(2)(a)
f ﬁ PUBOR ST177S, Kahy, NSMC 0752, New Zealand

g.‘- \ ‘ www.tcll.cQ.nz2

mUMPsoN+cLARK

INVESTIGATIONS

© Copynght TCIL 2013,

WARNING. Unauthonsed copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachmert is strictly prohibited. It 15 restncted to approved TCIL
clients only and their autharised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthonzed Information and/or Intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient
of this pudl cation, or do nat have authorisation from TCIL to view tt, ¢r have receved this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass ot
copy this publicabion or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority thap that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require 3 reply to
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
current, future and direction of Oil and Gas Security wnthm New
Zealand.

To provide advice, support on individual operators capabd?tzes and
response.

To establish and maintain robust relatlonshlps between the members of
the group. :

To enable a two-way informatign 'sharmg' between m’erdberﬁ .'of' the
group for it to understand sntuaﬁonal ‘awareness of acinvih&s “within the
industry and region.

Membership -,
Membersﬁip ofthe group is open.io these who have a lead role’ in the

industry “in—the Taranaki. area. Eaeh member should provide one
,represeqtafve from their orgamsal’ on to attend meetings and are able

. toprcwide a proxy jf. they are unable to attend.

New Plymouth Puhce
Thompson and Clark
Port Taranaki
Anadarke New Zealand

/Origin Edergy

<\ \ Shelf Todd Oil Services

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

51

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

At each meeting there would be standard ~gehda-items consisting of.

e Apologies
e |[ssues arising
e Overview of current activities (round table)
¢ General business
Meetings

e The group has agreed to hold three meetings a year.

o Locatjon to be advised prigrto meeting

o Non-members may be-invited to join Group meetings on a one-
off basis to aid dispussion pfa particular topic, for example, as
speakers, observers or.invited guests.

Sharing information
¢ Itis each members responsibility to make it clear where a matter
shallremain’ confidential and not for discussion outside the
group,
« \When sharing documents, members should make it clear if there
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



s9(2)@) |

| .
From: s 9(2)(a) | : @tcilico.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2015 4:13 p.m.

To: Josh Adams

Ce: 5 9(2)(a) )

Subject: RE: Catch Up

Attachments: Terms of Reference August 2014.pdf

From: s 9(2)(a)

Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2015 2:59 PM

To: 'josh.adams@mbie.govt.nz' <josh.adams@mbie.govt.nz>
Ce: §9(2)(a)! Is 9(2)(@)@tcil.conz>

Subject: RE: Catch Up

Hi Josh sorry | got a bounce back from the email below — trying agaid\!-'

s 9(2)(a)

T From: sig(2)(@) M
Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2015 2:57 PM ; \V A
To: 'josh.adams@mbie.govt.nz' <josh. adams@mble govt nz>; DAL ‘ﬁl&)‘(@ /@mbie.govt.nz>; Stuart
Brodie <Stuart.Brodie@mbie.govt.nz> _ o | W

| Cc: 59(2)(a) 5 9(2)(a) @tcil.co.ne>
Subject: Catch Up

|Hif§81, Stuart and Josh> thanksﬁ;:r coming to TOGS. th‘?. week and although we didn’t have much time to talk it was
_greatto see you there.

TOGS was artidea of f)ﬂne and is chaired hy the local Taranaki Police Commander. We meet either quarterly or every
6 mopths,and we have been going for about 2 years. Meetings are normally in New Plymouth and we normally have
a guest speaker. | have attached the.groups terms of reference (2 pages!) for your information and 1 think it would
be certainly beneficial if 8 arorie of the team attended when we met.

Josh apart frg héarlr_'\g you love your skiing like | do we haven’t had a chance to formally meet and | was wondering
if we could graba coffee and a catch up the next time | am in town?

Spe,aksabnand regards
! )

lm

s 9(2)(a)

PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC (0752, New Zealand
www.tcil.co.nz

THOMPSON +CLARK

IHVESTIGATIONS

© Copyright TCIL 2013,



WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL
dlients only and their authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized Information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view It, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to
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
Zealand. '

To provide advice, support on individual operators cap‘ab’i(g%- and
response.

To establish and maintain robust relationships between the members of
the group. :

To enable a two-way information. sharing ‘between members of the
group for it to understand sittational awareness of attivities within the
industry and region.

Membership

Membership of the group is open ta these who have a lead role’ in the
industry in"the Taran?/ki area.\Eaeh member should provide one
epresentative from th w%;ganisaiion to attend meetings and are able

to’bravide a proxy,if they afe unable to attend.
New Plymouth PB&S

" Thompson.and Clark

Port Taranaki
Aniadarko New Zealand
Origic Energy

Shel) Todd Oil Services
AWE

Todd Energy
Helicopters New Zealand™
New Plymouth Airport*
Kea Petroleum
Greymouth Petroleum
TAG Oil

oMV

NZ Energy

Methanex

NZOG

NZEC

' Lead role definition — member is involved with survey, extraction or storage of O & G.
Does not include support agencies or contractors to companies
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3.3
3.4
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4.2

ey

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

Preparation of minutes of meetings for circulation to memligi‘s.
Functions |

At each meeting there would be standard age_-nda'-__-items consisting of:
Apologies N
Issues arising

Overview of current actrvmes (rotind table)
General busmess

Meetings ;
e The group has agreed to hold-three. meeﬂngs a year.
¢ Locationto'bg-advised priof to meeting
) h{on—ummnbers may,be mvited to join Group meetings on a one-
off basis to aid dtS::Usslon bfa particular topic, for example, as
“speakers, obsewers orinvited guests.

__Shanng information "~

« It is.each members responsibility to make it clear where a matter
ghall\remairi confidential and not for discussion outside the
oup,
Vhen sharing documents, members should make it clear if there
\\ls a restriction as to:
o Copyright/ use of contents
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



From: j s 9 @tcilconz>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2015 4:21 p.m.

To: s 9(2)(a) )@anadarko.copn); ¥
[ @poiceg
: @p .govtinz;s | 3 @policelgbvt.nz; Josh Adams

Ce: s

Subject: Minutes of TOGS meeting

Attachments: Taranaki Oil Gas Group - Minutes - 150908.pdf; Taranaki Oi oup - Mi =
150317.pdf; Welcome%20t0%20the%20NCMC National Secu
Systems Brief ppt

Hi all @:g > @
Pleased to hear the meeting went well and that everyone &pj presentati rough at the
Bunker. &

7

ac edare the mi arch meeting with two small
5) SUUNSS Prese@ er with #%48 NCMC overview
Kind regards @%

Office Manager
/ MOBILE

/ POSTAL
I WEBSITE

| have attached the minutes of the meeting. Als
changes (for your records) and a copy of 5 8(:
presentation.

CopyRg, Cisclosure of distribution of this document or attachment is stnictly prohibited. It is restricted to approvea 1AL
onsed representatives. Unauthorised possession, copynig or distrisution may make offenders subject to ‘egal action

s reQerding unlawful possession of unauthonized information and/or Intellectual property. If you are not the ntended reciprent

or do not have authonsation fram TCIL to view it, or have received this publication In error, you must nat peruse, use, pass or
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
















